&
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 2, 1995

TO: Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services, Alice Crosby
FROM: Division of Water & Wastewater, J. Travis Coker 4T~

RE: DOCKET NO. 950830-WS, Application for exemption from Florida Public Service
Commission regulation by Daniel’s Crossing Shopping Center in Lee County.

Please include the attached information in the above referenced docket file. If you
have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to call me.
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6400 N, Andrews Avanue

FL Lavdeaole. Florida 33309-2114
(308) 7769300

(308) 771C418 Fox

Octcber 27, 1985

Florida Pubkblic Servica Commission
At=n: Travis Coker

2540 Shumand Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0873

le: Docket ¢ 950600-WS
Dear Mr. Ccker: -

This letter will serve as authorization for James W. Pierscn of
Stiles Property Manacement to serve as authorized agent for Daniele
Road Partners with regard to billing of water and sewer usaga at
Paniels Crossing Stopping Center in Fort Myere, Plorida.

Please contact me if yeu have any questions with regard to this
matter.

Singers=ly,

.

Terry Wl Stiles,
Managing General Pattiner
Danisls Road Partners

A Full Service Real Estats Developmeant Company






